Museum

European Solidarity
Centre 600 m from
the Montownia

World War
700 m from
the Montownia

Amber Museum
Great Mill
700 m from
the Montownia

The Crane, National
Maritime Museum
1.3 km from
the Montownia

Sotdek
1.7 km from
the Montownia

Museum of the Second

A cultural institution established in 2007, it
presents the contemporary history of
Poland, the rise of the Solidarity
movement and its heritage, located at 1
Solidarnosci Square.

Museum built between 2009 and 2017
located partly underground. It has one of
the largest exhibitions presented by
historical museums in the world. The
attraction is located at 1 Wtadystaw
Bartoszewski Square.

Erected by the Teutonic Knights in 1350,
the Great Mill was the largest industrial
building in medieval Europe. The largest
industrial building in medieval Europe. It
operated continuously until 1945. It now
houses the Amber Museum. The attraction
is located at Wielkie Miyny 16 Street

This is a uniqgue monument of technology
and one of the icons of the historic
architecture of Gdansk. Built in the 15th
century, the port crane, with its wooden
structure, is the only

of its kind preserved in Europe. The
attraction is located at Szeroka 67 Street.

A unique monument of ship technology,
the only steam-powered ore carrier
preserved in the world today. The
attraction is located on Otowianka Street.



Museum

BHP Hall
750 m from
the Montownia

Artus Court 1.3 km
from the Montownia

Museum
The Blue Lamb
2 km from
the Montownia

Imperial Shipyard
750 m from
the Montownia
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Built at the turn of the 19/20th century in
the Imperial Shipyard. Initially, it served
as a torpedo warehouse. In 1980, it was
the venue for meetings of the Interfactory
Strike Committee.

One of the most representative
monuments located on the so-called Tract
Royal Route in Gdansk. It consists of: the
ground floor of two connected the ground
floor of two connected tenement houses
called the Old House of the Bench, Artus
Court proper and the New House of the
Bench. The attraction is located at Diugi
Targ 43 Street.

A branch of the Gdansk Archaeological
Museum operating in a historic granary on
Granary Island at Chmielna 53 Street,
whose history dates back to the 16th
century.

The first of the modern shipyards for the
production of warships in Germany,
whose construction began in 1844. The
first ship submarine was launched in
1905. From 1945 "Shipyard No. 1" and
from 1947. Gdansk Shipyard. The
attraction is located at Doki 1 Street.

The Museum cultivates the memory of
Polish Post Office defenders and their
families, and brings closer the patriotic
and social activities of Poles in the Free
City of Gdansk. The attraction is located
at Polish Post Defenders Square 1/2.



Museum

It dates back to the mid-14th century and
is one of the most valuable monuments
St. Jan Church of the of the city. The church has
an impressive preserved stellar vaulted
ceiling, which was the setting for war
films. The building is located at
Swietojariska 50 Street.

1.2 km from
the Montownia

The Main Town Hall, Itis a Gothic-Renaissance building,
Museum of Gdansk  located at the junction of Diuga Street
1.5 km from Street and Ditugi Targ Street. The Main
the Montownia Town Hall houses the Gdansk Museum.

One of the largest Polish shipyards,
located on Na Ostrowiu Street

Gdansk Shipyard in Gdansk. It was established after
4 km from 1945. It is a place of historic events for
the Montownia Poland and Europe, the cradle of the

Solidarity movement.

The tenement house located at Dluga

T ‘ Uphagen House 12 Street is the only one in Poland and
- I | | 1.5 km from one of the of the few 18th century
Nt — the Montownia bourgeois townhouses in Europe
i, ' | | fi | available to visit.

This is a private museum located at

Old Toy Gallery Piwna 19/21 Street , the museum
1.5 km from collection consists of historical toys
the Montownia manufactured in Poland in the years

1920-19809.




Museum

Green Gate
1.5 km from
the Montownia

The oldest water gate in Gdansk, built
in 1568 using a the use of small-sized
bricks, previously unheard of in Gdansk
construction, called Dutch bricks. The
attraction is located at Diugi Targ 24
Street



